From: Lance Robertson

To: Keshia McCullough; Cathrene Hardy
Subject: Attention Keisha Attached Invoice Below Fw: Attention Ralph New Order another 1000
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:05:34 PM

Froms Slack rown & Green [

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:15 AM
To: Lance Robertson <lrobertson@EastPointCity.org>
Subject: Fwd: Attention Ralph New Order another 1000

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: West End Print Shop
Date: Wed, Sep 6, 2023, 8:41 AM
Subject: Re: Attention Ralph New Order another 1000
To: Black Brown & Green

Ready on Thursday by eod.
Quantity Description

1 1000 flyers- East Point Cookout

West End Print Shop

964 Ralph David Abernathy Blvd., S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30310

Phone: (404) 207-1580 or (404) 752-7625

Fax: (404) 207-1584
Mon-Fri-8AM - 7PM, Sat-9AM-3PM, Sun-CLOSED

http://www.wepsatlanta.com

From: Block Brown & Green [

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 12:40 PM

Unit Amount

225.00

SUBTOTAL
TAX RATE

SALES TAX
SHIPPING

TOTAL

Amount

225.00

225.00
92.00%
20.25

245.25



Tos West End print shon

Subject: Attention Ralph New Order another 1000
Good Day
Re Order this is a corrected version.

5x7 front and back.

Please let me know how quickly you can turn around



From: Lance Robertson

To: Keshia McCullough; Cathrene Hardy
Cc: Black Brown & Green

Subject: Attention Ms. Cat

Date: Sunday, August 27, 2023 4:26:40 PM
Attachments: Lance APRON CLOSE UP bio pic.jpg

Hi Ms. Cathy | have two upcoming events that will need you special touch.

| will send logos for/community partners or shortly

WARD A
LOVE THY NEIGHBOR
4th Community Cook Out
All You Can Eat While Last
& Pot Luck Side Dishes Welcome
9/10/23 4-7p
Sumner Park

Plus

Screen On The Green 7p

They Clone Tyrone

Bring Lawn Chairs & Blankets, Pet Friendly

For day of Community Love & Unity
Ward A City Council Office

rsvp Irobertson@eastpointga.gov

404 919 1246

Special Thanks To Our Community Partners

(I will send Logos ) ps. use this pic attached instead of usual,,,)



Date: 8/25/23
Christopher Brown TO: East Point Council Ward A Office
] 2757 E Point St
[ ] East Point, GA 30344

Phone

Associate

CB August/Septemer Invoice 13

Due Date
IMMED

Description AMOUNT Line Total
Ward A Community Outreach $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Love Thy Neighbor
Al Lunch & Learn
Frog Hollow
Conley Hills
Semmes Park
Center Park
TOTAL| S 1,200.00
EXPENSE TOTAL $0.00
ADVANCE TOTAL

ADVANCE BALANCE
TOTAL DUE

$1,200.00




From: Cathrene Hardy

To: Lance Robertson

Cc: Keshia McCullough

Subject: Community Cook Out

Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 1:55:00 PM

Attachments: Love Thy Neighbor Community Cook Out 2023.png
image001.png

Hi Councilmember Robertson,
Please view the attached Community Cook out Flyer.
Thanks,

Cathrene Hardy
Deputy City Clerk

EAST
POINT

G 1A

The City of East Point
2757 East Point Street
East Point, GA 30344
Direct: 404-270-7087
Fax: 404-765-1014
chardy@eastpointcity.org




From: Lance Robertson

Cc: Cathrene Hardy

Subject: Could not find logo so I just wrote them out
Date: Sunday, August 27, 2023 4:49:36 PM
Attachments: East Point Green logo.jpg

Special Thanks To Our Community Partners

Wayfields , Arden Garden, Leafy Green Market, Q's Meat Market, Cup Kakery
Track One,



From: Cathrene Hardy

To: Michael Dimock

Cc: Keshia McCullough

Subject: Councilmember Robertson"s Events
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 2:59:00 PM

Attachments: Love Thy Neighbor Community Cook Out 2023.png
AI Lunch & Learn 083023.png
image001.png

Hi Mike,
Please view the attached flyers for Councilmember Robertson’s events in September.
Thanks,

Cathrene Hardy
Deputy City Clerk

EAST
POINT

G 1A

The City of East Point
2757 East Point Street
East Point, GA 30344
Direct: 404-270-7087
Fax: 404-765-1014

chardy@eastpointcity.org



From: Lance Robertson <lrobertson@EastPointCity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 4:11 PM

To: Cathrene Hardy <chardy@EastPointCity.org>

Cc: Keshia McCullough <kmccullough@EastPointCity.org>
Subject: Ward A Community Outreach

Cat,
As soon as you get flyers | will be sending to printer to distribute throughout Ward A

Some social media community sights in Ward A are no longer granting certain access. So if
possible no rush but if | can get soon as you have time | can get printed .

Thanks.



CM LR

p.s.

w9 and invoice attached along with this message to process.



INVOICE DATE
INVOOO1 08/09/2023

DESCRIPTION

Meats

Ribs

Wings

Leg Quarters
Sausage links
Rib Tips
Chicken Breast
Hot dogs
Hamburgers

Chef Labor Cost
Equipment, Set-up/Pick-up, Misc

Misc Service

HarlemSmokellc

DUE
On Receipt

RATE

$925.00

$1,175.00

$675.00

TOTAL

BALANCE DUE

BILL TO
Lance Robertson

Irobertson@eastpointcity.org

BALANCE DUE
USD $2,775.00

QTY AMOUNT

1 $925.00

1 $1,175.00

1 $675.00
$2,775.00

USD $2,775.00



From: Lance Robertson

To: Keshia McCullough

Cc: Cathrene Hardy

Subject: Love Thy Neighbor Community Cook Out Invoice 2023
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 2:48:54 PM
Attachments: HarlemSmoke Love Thy Neigbor.pdf

See Attached Invoice w9 should be on file

CM LR



From: Lance Robertson

To: Cathrene Hardy

Subject: Re: Love Thy Neighbor - Art Wellness Invoice
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 3:55:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png

correct

From: Cathrene Hardy <chardy@EastPointCity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 3:38 PM

To: Lance Robertson <lrobertson@EastPointCity.org>; Keshia McCullough
<kmccullough@EastPointCity.org>

Subject: RE: Love Thy Neighbor - Art Wellness Invoice

Confirmed. This invoice will need to be processed as well — correct?

Cathrene Hardy
Deputy City Clerk

EAST
POINT

GEORGIA

The City of East Point
2757 East Point Street
East Point, GA 30344
Direct: 404-270-7087
Fax: 404-765-1014

chardy@eastpointcity.org

From: Lance Robertson <lrobertson@EastPointCity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 3:31 PM

To: Keshia McCullough <kmccullough@EastPointCity.org>; Cathrene Hardy
<chardy@EastPointCity.org>

Subject: Love Thy Neighbor - Art Wellness Invoice

Cat please add art wellness to flyer..

From: Flamingo Valley Design <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 2:20 PM

To: Lance Robertson <|robertson@EastPointCity.org>
Subject: You received a new invoice (#000020)



Flamingo Valley Design

New Invoice

$440.00

Due on August 29, 2023

Pay Invoice

Love Thy Neighbor Community Cookout, Lance Robertson Ward
A

Invoice #000020

August 29, 2023

Customer

Lance Roberstson
East Point

lrobertson@eastpointcity.org

Date of service
September 13, 2023

Download Invoice PDF

Invoice summary



-]

Sip and Paint Corp Minumum $400.00

Subtotal $400.00
Sales Tax $40.00
Total Due $440.00

Flamingo Valley Design

Please contact Flamingo Valley Design about its privacy practices.



From: Cathrene Hardy

To: Lance Robertson; Keshia McCullough

Cc: Deron King; Geneasa Elias; Communication

Subject: RE: Movie Change -They Clone Tyrone to ----Something the Lord Made -
Date: Friday, September 8, 2023 9:50:00 AM

Attachments: Community Cookout 2023.png
Something the Lord Made 2023.png
image001.png

Good Morning,
Please view the attached updated flyers.
Thanks,

Cathrene Hardy
Deputy City Clerk

EAST
POINT

GEORGIA

The City of East Point
2757 East Point Street
East Point, GA 30344
Direct: 404-270-7087
Fax: 404-765-1014

chardy@eastpointcity.org

From: Lance Robertson <Irobertson@EastPointCity.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:46 PM

To: Cathrene Hardy <chardy@EastPointCity.org>; Keshia McCullough
<kmccullough@EastPointCity.org>

Cc: Deron King <dking@EastPointCity.org>; Geneasa Elias <gelias@EastPointCity.org>;
Communication <communications@EastPointCity.org>

Subject: Movie Change -They Clone Tyrone to ----Something the Lord Made -

Hi Cathy
We had decided to replace They Clone Tyrone - For Screen On The Green as part of Love Thy
Neighbor Community Cookout and replace with

Something The Lord Made .



Please update digital verbiage to reflex so.

Thanks | am actually please to highlight black young man story from janitor to Doctor staring
Mos Def.

Thanks
CM LR

see link below

https://www.commonsensemedia.org/movie-reviews/something-the-lord-made

Something the [ord Made Movie Review

Black man becomes heart surgery pioneer; language, violence. Read Common Sense Media's
Something the Lord Made review, age rating, and parents guide.

www.commonsensemedia.org




From: Cathrene Hardy

To: Lance Robertson

Cc: Keshia McCullough

Subject: RE: Movie Change -They Clone Tyrone to ----Something the Lord Made -
Date: Friday, September 8, 2023 9:46:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Will do.

From: Lance Robertson <lrobertson@EastPointCity.org>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 9:45 AM

To: Cathrene Hardy <chardy@EastPointCity.org>

Cc: Keshia McCullough <kmccullough@EastPointCity.org>

Subject: Re: Movie Change -They Clone Tyrone to ----Something the Lord Made -

Approved and thank you so very much please send to communication thanks

From: Cathrene Hardy <chardy@EastPointCity.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 5:29 PM

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

Please view the attached images. The cookout flyer has been updated and I've created a new one for
just the movie.

Thanks,

Cathrene Hardy
Deputy City Clerk

EAST
POINT

GEOROGIA

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

Something the Lord Made Movie Review

Black man becomes heart surgery pioneer; language, violence. Read Common Sense Media's
Something the Lord Made review, age rating, and parents guide.

vvvvvv.commonsensemedia.org



From: West End Print Shop

To: Lance Robertson
Cc: Keshia McCullough; Cathrene Hardy
Subject: Re: Please send invoice for Love Thy Neighbor & AI Lunch & Learn
Date: Thursday, August 31, 2023 11:06:09 AM
Quantity Description Unit Amount Amount
1 5x 7 flyers (1,000) 130.00 130.00
SUBTOTAL 130.00
TAX RATE 9.00%
SALES TAX 11.70
SHIPPING
TOTAL 141.70
PAYMENT RECEIVED
AMOUNT DUE 141.70

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
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 11:03 AM

Tos West End print shon

Cc: Keshia McCullough <kmccullough@€EastPointCity.org>; Cathrene Hardy <chardy@EastPointCity.org>

Subject: Please send invoice for Love Thy Neighbor & Al Lunch & Learn

Hi Ralph

Please send me invoice today so | can payment process in order for me to pick up my flyers tomorrow

per our conversation yesterday.

Thanks



Councilman Lance Robertson
Ward A
City of East Point Ga



Flamingo Valley Design Invoice #000020

Issue date
Aug 29, 2023
Love Thy Neighbor Community Cookout, Lance
Robertson Ward A
Customer Invoice Details Payment
Lance Roberstson PDF created August 29, 2023 Due August 29, 2023
East Point $440.00 $440.00
Irobertson@eastpointcity.org Service date September 13, 2023
ltems Quantity Price Amount
Sip and Paint Corp Minumum 1 $400.00 $400.00
include materials and set up for a minimum amount of party
guests for specific functions.
Subtotal $400.00
Sales Tax $40.00
Total Due $440.00
Page 1 of 1

Pay online

To pay your invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/wuilbMAtA

Or open the camera on your mobile device and place the QR code in the camera's
view.




From: Lance Robertson

To: Cathrene Hardy

Cc: Keshia McCullough

Subject: Ward A Community Outreach

Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 4:11:28 PM
Attachments: Chris Brown Invoice.pdf

Chris Brown W9.pdf

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



PRINT.

WEST END PRINT SHOP
~DESIGN | PRINT | COPY~

{ N
FOLLOW |
N ———

964 RALPH D ABERNATHY RD
SUITEC
ATLANTA, GA 30310

+1 404-207-1580
https.//www.westendprintshop.com

ORDER #

29

Custom ltem $230.84
Subtotal $230.84
Tax 9.00% $20.78
Total $ 2 5 1 62

JISA UsA $251.62

September 07,2023 +» 2:24 pm
payment ID:
order 1:

Order Employee: Deschez
F g
ide Details
Card: Visa-

September 07, 2023, 2:26 PM
Method: KEYED

Love —”’)J N&A@hmr



o
Reference ID:

Authorizing Network: VISA
CVM: SIGNATURE

View the Privacy Policies for

Clover
Thank You for Your Business!

as
oe



DISHAWTYWHITE

#3825
Date: August 25, 2023

I
Atlanta, GA 30314

Description: Love Thy Neighbor Event

Amount Due: $1,000.00

Thank you for your business!



Check No.: -
EAST POINT USA = INTERNATIONAL CITY ;'  COMMUNITY OF THE FUTUR E

Invoice Date PO # Invoice Number | Description Amount
08/09/23 092162 INV0001 FOOD FOR LOVE THY NEIGHBOR EVENT 2,775.00

m— Total Amount|  $2,775.00

PLEASE DETACH BEFORE DEPOSITING

11-24

EAST iz
CHECK.: -

DATE: 08/24/2023

‘ $rHxxx2,775.00 \

PAY .Two Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy-Five and NO/100 Dollars* ¥ ¥ k¥ x kb x ko k ok kk kA K KA A KKK KKK KKK KKK K

y:
.

\1\\ Ll
TO HARLEM SMOKE LLC Q/\n}\

e AUTHORIZED SIGNATU#)

S SN

= A} AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

GEORGIA




Check No.: -
EAST POINT USA = INTERNATIONAL CITY ;'  COMMUNITY OF THE FUTUR E

Invoice Date PO # Invoice Number | Description Amount
08/25/23 092302 825 D] FOR CM ROBERTSON'S LOVE THY NEIGHBOR EVEN 1,000.00

Check No.:- Total Amount $1,000.00

PLEASE DETACH BEFORE DEPOSITING

11-24

§ © 1210
EAST CHECK.: -

DATE: 08/31/2023

‘ $rrxx1,000.00 \

PAY ***0One Thousand and N0/100 Dollars ¥k kdkokokkokkkkkokokok ok kokok ok kokokokkokokckok kR ok kR oKk Rk Rk oRKok ok ok ok ok Kok

GEORGIA

\1\ A

\ C_{/AMSQ/ |
TO DJ SHAWTY WHITE SOUND & W‘\

e AUTHORIZED SIGNATU7(E>

S i e N

= A} AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE




Check No.: -
EAST POINT USA = INTERNATIONAL CITY ;'  COMMUNITY OF THE FUTUR E

Invoice Date PO # Invoice Number | Description Amount
08/25/23 092406 202 WARD A COMMUNITY OUTREACH 1,200.00

=T Total Amount| 512000

PLEASE DETACH BEFORE DEPOSITING

11-24

EAST iz
CHECK.: -

DATE: 09/07/2023

‘ $rrxxq,200.00 \

PAY ***one Thousand Two Hundred and No/100 Do"ars***************************************************

GEORGIA

7
N 7
\ Cbowa/ |
TO BROWN, CHRISTOPER \S(/\m}\
e AUTHORIZED SIGNATU?(E>

g i Bt

= A} AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE




Check No.: -
EAST POINT USA = INTERNATIONAL CITY ;'  COMMUNITY OF THE FUTUR E

Invoice Date PO # Invoice Number | Description Amount
08/29/23 092452 000020 MATERIALS AND SETUP FOR LOVE THY NEIGHBOR EV 440.00

m— Total Amount $440.00

PLEASE DETACH BEFORE DEPOSITING

11-24

EAST iz
CHECK.: -

DATE: 09/14/2023

PAY ***Four Hundred Forty and N0/100 Douars**********************************************************

y:
.

\1\\ Ll
TO JONES, KAWON Q/\n}\

e AUTHORIZED SIGNATU#)

. v

= A} AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

GEORGIA






